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Get Involved

From: Get Involved
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 12:07 PM
To: System Student Org Officers & Members
Subject: Involved@Illinois Platform No Longer Available - Student Org Operations Forms Live

Importance: High

**This message was sent to all members listed on a student org roster.** 

Good aŌernoon, Student Org Officer! 

The Involved@Illinois Plaƞorm is no longer available for use. Although you may sƟll be able to log in, any forms 
submiƩed aŌer Noon will be denied, and you will be required to submit via our temporary forms, which can be accessed 
below. Forms submi ed before Noon today will be processed as usual. 

Student Organiza on Opera ons Forms 
To access the temporary forms, visit hƩps://studentengagement.illinois.edu/ and click on Student Organiza on 
Opera ons Forms. 

Thank you again for your paƟence through this transiƟon. Again, please contact us at the informaƟon below if you need 
assistance or have any quesƟons. 

Student Org Development & Admin (SODA) 
 Email: geƟnvolved@illinois.edu

 Phone: 217.300.8757, dial 1, then 1 on phone menu

Student Org Finance Center (SOFC) 
 Email: studentorgfinancecenter@illinois.edu

 Phone: 217.300.8757, dial 1, then 3 on phone menu

Illinois Proud, 

THE STUDENT ENGAGEMENT TEAM 

University of Illinois at Urbana‐Champaign 
Student Engagement | Student Affairs 
1401 West Green Street, Illini Union, Suite 284 | M/C 384 | Urbana, IL 61801 
217.300.8757 | geƟnvolved@illinois.edu 
studentengagement.illinois.edu 

Under the Illinois Freedom of InformaƟon Act, any wriƩen communicaƟon to or from university employees regarding 
university business is a public record and may be subject to public disclosure. 


